This ancient and small
lighthouse was built in
1879, on the northern
end of the breakwater,
after the sinking of a
sailing vessel which in

the storm failed to

overcome the pier,
ending up against the
rocks. It was built right
on the ancient Bourbon

pier of which it

represents the only

remnant.
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The St Thomas Newport

Minster
The church is at the heart of
Newport and it was given the
name in 1175 and it has been
there for over 800 years. In
1854 the church was rebuild
and Prince Alpbert laid a
foundation stone that |
dedicated the church jointly to E¥EES1
both saint and we now have a § L
Minster that proudly goes by
the name of St Thomes

Our mission is to
encouraging all in faith,
share the Gospel with

St Thomas was decicated a
Minister at Easter 2008. During
2007 Newport Minster has been

involved in setting up a new e nspiring t
island trailwhich the trail links to g 1## EVEryone, Inspiring to pray,

Carisbrook Castle, Osborne and ;. " el extend hand of friendship
St Mildreds Church e T ) and nurturing our children.




Largo dos Aviadores

On April 30, 1927, the
monument
commemorating the
voyage of Gago Coutinho
and Sacadura Cabral was
inaugurated
Also known as Largo
Sacadura Cabral, where
the monument in honor
of the aviators Gago
Coutinho and Sacadura
Cabral is located,
commemorating the
famous first aerial
crossing of the Atlantic in
1922,

using navigation
instruments such as the
precision sextant and the
course corrector of his
invention.

The Hunters Monument

The Hunters Monument, which is
the first monument dedicated to
the soldiers who fought in the
1877 war. The name of the
statue comes from the military
unit that participated in the
campaign, the 2nd Hunters
Battalion from Ploiesti.

In order to honor their heroism
in the Independence War, in
1880 appeares the initiative to
build a monument dedicated to
them. In the span of 7 years,
more than 20.000 have donated
to the fundraiser.

The unveilling of the monument
took place on the 12th of
October 1897 and was
inaugurated by the ruler of the

time, King Charles the first.



Basilica of Santa Maria
The church is dedicated to the
Madonna, who appeared here on
the 3rd of April 1490 before the
eyes of Caterina degli Uberti, her
vision triggered great popular
devotion. The virgin, who
apperead to Caterina, answered
= | Z her request and allowed her to be

| } rescued. behind the eighteenth-
' century marble altar there are two
dressed wooden statues,
| depicting the Virgin and Catherine

The project consists of a granite obelisk
and 4 bronze sculptures of Prahova
soldiers.On the 4 sides of the obelisk

were mounted 4 plagues: the first one,
showing the hunters' assault on the

Grivita redoubt, the 2nd one is an
allegory of the goddess Victoria in the
midst of people.
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The 3rd one represented the
inauguration event and on the 4th
one were written the names of the
people who donated for the
construction. The last two plagues
were later replaced with plaques
depicting Kind Charles the First and

Queen Elisabeth.




